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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

=y
IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS | O-lysofer

)
COUNTY OF Dorchester ) - jo-1k
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS18-171
Damon Ratiek Riley y  A/WH _2013A1810300886
AKA: y  Datcof Offense: _10/2312013 =
Race: BLACK Sexi M Age: 24 S$.C.Code § :_16-23-20 i YT -
DOB; | CSs#i__ ) CORCodet _ o4 = VE
S — ) 0CT 24 ypig
ity,State,Zip: :

oLp L gp— ) SENTENCE SHEET 4 2019
*CDL Yes[] No[ ] CMV Yesz[] No[[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] Cflf’f OfA
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {71 CONVICTEDOF or PLEADS D p €a / S
TO: Ualawful Carrying of Pistol :
in violationof § 16-23-20 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0044

NON-VIOLENT _ []) VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS{CSC Ci§17-25-45

wiminor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is: ﬁ As Indicted, [TJLesser Included Offcnse, ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's Initials)
The pleais: ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [) Negotiated Sentence, ﬂ Recommendation by the State.

AE%' L2 9 101005 , 1774 b2 %
ard, Ky SC Bar# Defendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to tlh [0 State Department of Corrections, d County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Z( &ys/mo h: yea?sco/t under the Youthfal Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with prabatien for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Prabation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applicd
by the State Department of Corrections.

[ The Defendant is ta be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for s person convicted of a violation of Sectloa 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or recelve a flrearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[(IRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Del. Walves Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: . Y days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ObainGED [ ’
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 (A1) (Conv. Surcharge) s1e0§ OO pmts. of $ - beginning
g ':61;2; ;;’:)((;)U(lozif';:t:?) ::20 : $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ $6-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 %S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 [3
§ 14-1.212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 29
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ $50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
8§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/fca § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.3 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ "3 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $3.00 during probation. el
TOTAL $] ‘5 Q 0

Presiding Judgs ,Ml%ﬁﬁ_/\»
Clerk of Court/ Dep'ﬁ‘ j ,\/W&M&& Judge Code: _L!_(L(_L 4
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: Wiz IM

i J

SCCARIT (03/2031)




DOCKET NO. 2013GS18-1771 After being fully advised as to my legal

WITNESSES rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
: : Grand Jury.
o The State of South Carolina
County of DORCHESTER Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment

Dorshesier County Sheri COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS or to
13-012570 December 9, 2013 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2013A1810300886
THE STATE
Arrested: October 24, 2013 .y Defendant
ACTION OF GRAND JURY .
Witness:
Damon Ratiek Riley ess
. ‘ C.C.C.PLS. AND G.S.
Foreperson of Grand Jury
_Date: Decomber5,2013 UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF PISTOL o o oo
VERDICT | ™ 2o = o
“ECgyy, n B ia
’ ' E ‘ o » o
TRUE BIL] ' Cr < =29 P
2 4 2 Qgr 2 o
8 079 Qs =
: C CO %3"*‘ A |
SC Code: 16-23-20 P fals

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: ‘




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

) 2 .
COUNTY OF DORCHESTER ) 013GS18-1771

'At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 9, 2013 the Grand Jurors of
5 % fs” T
Dorchester County present upon their oath: L{ll :“, N "?E V?E Ii E}

UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF PISTOL 0CT 24 2019
| SC Court of Appeals

That in Dorchester County, South Carolina, on or about October 23, 2013, the
Defendant, Damon Ratlek Riley, did uniawfully carry about his parson a pistol in
violation of Section 16-23-20, of the South Carolina Code of Laws, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

such case made and provided. -
- U

Kyle Ward, Salicitor




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Dorchester ;
STATE Vs, | INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2016GS18-1105

Damon Ratiek Riley ) AW K203679
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _6/5/2016 TNy o o
Race: BLACK. , Sex: M Age: 29 y S« Code§ 16-3-29 H’_%‘K_ruf b B 1 VE @ 9
DOB: | ...l ssH j )  CDRCode#: 3410 |
éﬁgf;f;eizlp:m T ; SENTENCE SHEET 0CT 24 2019
DL#: [ — SID#: )

'CDLY_es[:] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictiment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTEDOF  or [JPLEADS
TO: Attempted Murder
inviolationof § 16-3{29 of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
[IJNON-VIOLENT P4 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  MIMOST SERIOUS ] Mandatary GPS(CSC O §17-25-45

The charge is: As Indicy

wiminor Ist or Lewd Act)

ed, [C]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

(defendant's initials)

Thepleais: (7] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST s - Z 102370 $C076247
/ Spears, Mithael SC Bar# Defendant Shelton, Chad SC Baré

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of |
and/or to pay a fine of § _|
of § ; plus cost
months/years and subject t
which are incorporated by

[JCONCURRENT or
e Defendant is to be
[[] The Defendant is to be

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Sec
Violence ) to ship, transp

Attorney for Defendant

State Department of Corrections, (0 County Detention Center,
{1 under the Youthful Offender Act not 10 exceed years

i days/months/years and/or payment

5 and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with prebation for

0 South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

reference.
sl e - 2o 51y oy

days/months{yearsor

[CONSECUTIVE o sentence on:

piven credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
tion 922,it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
ort, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] RESTITUTION: [JDeferred [ }Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered PTUP
Toal: § | plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D .
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
o ‘ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: s Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-12211(A)(1) (Conv, Surcrarge) $100 § IE?I ) pmts, of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DU Surcharge) $100 % - $ . .
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessmert) $12 3 —_____ puaidto Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso (Public Dcf/Probation) $500 % L
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fuiding) $25 $ °
§14-1-213 (Drug Count Surcharge) $150 § =
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test [Fee) $50 $ )
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ 12‘ F[ 5 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
: during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ | Qg \ r)6 any other fees, ¢
Presiding Judge ﬁéb(( ﬁ{(.u )
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk [/ J;:isgle 'gide“: & 2 ll 0)
Court Reporter: AN KN R/ entence Date: " plzilig

SCCA/217 (04/2018)

SC Court of Appeals



DOCKET NO. 2016GS18-1105

WITNESSES :
: ' : Alter being fully advised as to my legal
. {he waive tment
Nicholas Santanno The State of South Carolina Gy, o P oment(othe
’ County of DORCHESTER
Defendant
S ey —— e S YTRE
Sumrmeretie Pation Departmert - COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS [
appear own proper person
November 7 2016 TERM and plead guilty to the within indictment or
PO A— P —— ‘o
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
K203678
THE STATE
va.
Asrested: June 10, 2016 - .
Damon Ratiek Riley
ACTION OF GRAND JURY _—_.———-——__.m= Defenctant

TRUE BILL | Indictment for

—_—
! f7(7r Atlempted Murder C.C.C.PLS. AND
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF DORCHESTER 2016GS18-1105

As a Court of General Sassions, convened on Navember 3 2016 the Grand Jurors of
DORCHESTER County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED MURDER

A that the defendant, Damon Ratick Riley, did in Dorchester County, South Carolina on or about

" “June S, 2016 did with the intent to kill, attempt to kill one Kimberlee Felder with malice
aforethought by firing a gun at the victim. This offense being in violation of Section 16-3-29 of
the South Carolina Code of Laws, as amended.

D RCEIVEL)

] 3,
PAPRN

0CT 24 200
o Court of Appee.

PR

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

Vil
-

Michael Spears, Salicitor

and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Dorchester ;
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2016GS18-1106

Damon Ratiek Riley ) A/WH:  K203680 TA Ter s :
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _6/5/2016 R = VR @}
Race: BLACK _ Sex: M - Age 29 ) $C.Code§ : 16-3-29 o
DOB: ' ' SS#i S )  CDRCode #: 3410 NPT 94
Address T ) <> +=52019
Ci(y.Slale,ZIP: 7}( ,(' L PN
DL#: | T SIDR: ; SENTENCE SHEEIT (0t of A Dpeals
*CDL Yes[] No[J] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes(T] No[] .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTEDOF  or [JPLEADS !
TO: Auempted Murder
inviolationof § 16-3-29 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
[CJNON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS  [§MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC (J §17-25-45 i

wiminor st or Lewd Act) :

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense.  []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials) |
The plea is: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation (0 Negotiated Sentence, {T] Recommendation by the State. i

ATTESW 102370 ' ' SC076247
“" Spears, Me¢fael SC Bar# Defendant Shelton, Chad SC Bard

Attomey for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, (O County Detention Center,
for a delerminate term of Zg 5 days/months/¥gars (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probatien,
which are incorporated by refer:

ence., ,
[CJCONCURRENT or [g—cﬁusscunvstosememeon; 6]1|l|q- WD TMeAT - 200 618 1105

[J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Doméslic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ;
(J RESTITUTION: [ Deferred []Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered  PTUP : i

. Total: § plus 20% fee: 3 daysfhours Public Service Employment ’
i
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ !
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. !
.. May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseting [
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ - Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § | 01 ) pmts. of $ beginning i
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DU Surcharge) $100 $ $ . . :
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 o paidio Publfc Defender Fund P
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ L !
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s HAbH !
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $§50 g 3
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S :
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in installments) Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk '
during probation and shall be collected before

any other fees. !

O

TOTAL

o

s
SCCA/217 (04/2018) 0

| (

Presiding Judge ]

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk i /p X dge chade: & Z ‘ (l N - l
Court Reporter: // ‘i)\* PRSE)y Sentence Date: glaifa_ 7 i
|
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WITNESSES

Summerville Police Department
16-051377

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
K203680

Arrasted: June 10, 2016

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

~ TRUEBILL
[ 7€
Date: Nom:rfbm%y

bully

Pran 4 f
{

A
Date: 00%’72‘1.’%0 (9

DOCKET NO. 2016GS18-1106

The State of South Carolina
County of DORCHESTER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
November 7 2016 TERM

THE STATE
W.

- Damon Ratiek Riley

indictment for
Attempted Murder

SCCoda 16-3-29

R vy e A

After being fully advieed as to my lagal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment or
to

Defendant

Witness:

. C.C.C.PLS. AND G.S.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT Rm CE EVF?T@ .
COUNTY OF DORCHESTER 2016GS18-1106 A
0CT 24 2919

As a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 3 2016 the Grand Jurs? qn;s(gf hy !’f of A
DORCHESTER County present upen their oath: DPeals

ATTEMPTED MURDER

In that the defendant, Damon Ratiek Riley, did in Dorchester County, South Carolina on or about
June'5, 2016 did with the intent to kill, attempt to kill one Carsheme Dinkins with malice

aforethought by firing a gun at him. This offense being in violation of Section 16-3-29 of the
South Carolina Code of Laws, as amended.

mt e b ae ] s ———e st

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
// yd
Sl e

Michael Spears, Solicitor

i TE T TR PUUE



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA } IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Dorchester )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS18-1107
Damon Ratiek Riley ) A/WH: K203681
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _6/5/2016 TN e :
Race: BLACK Sex: M . Age: 29 y SC.Code§ . _ 16-23-490 X e d d ‘V’E LH )
DOB:| foS#:!f 7 )  CDR Code #: 0549
Address: | {
‘ N ) 0CT 24 )
City,State, [ ;
oLn ¢ State, Z1p: ) SENTENCE SHEET 019
) C g e »
*CDL Yes[j No[} CMV Yes[] No[:] Hazmat Yes[] No[] SG CJU) [ Of App&a]g
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ~ [XKI CONVICTEDOF  or (JPLEADS
TO: Possession of a Firearm or Knife During the Commission of a Violent Crime ‘
inviolationof § 16-23-490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549 |
[INON-VIOLENT bd VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC 0 §17-25-45 ;
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, {]Lesser Included Offense, [[] Defendant Waives Presentment 1o Grand Jury. (defendant's initials) [
Thepleais:  [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, . [ Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: 2 £/ 77 102370 A $C076247 |
./ Spears, Miche€l SC Bar# Defendant Shelton, Chad SC Bar# !
Attorney for Defendamt |
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is cemmited to the State Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center, !
for a determinate term of :S days/months/fears br {"] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a finc of § ; provided that Gpon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which.afe incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: qu\_lq ~ 20k WOV oYU 4 ZowhsHIS

DTh'e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

/[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect puréuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(J RESTITUTION: []Dererred (O Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: .8 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ObtainGED  [7]
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
. : May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 'l
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)( 1) (Conv. Surcharge) 5w § 10D pmts. of beginning

14-1-211(A)(2) (DU Surcharge) $100 [ . .
356-5_2995 (DUI(Assessmenl)rg 512 = $ _ paidtoPublic Defender Fund !
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 % Other: - !
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ E
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A9 I
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150 $ R
§56-21-114{BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) s 2.'19 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be colfected before

TOTAL $ )Q 8 / )5 any other fees. ¢
1
l’resmmg Judge M /u““f Y
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cle ,4A"“'A,‘ M VY Judge Code: “( . =/
Court Reporter: _‘/&ﬂ”ﬂ’fﬂ.’d Sentence Date: . Ot 11

SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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WITNESSES

Nicholas Santunna

Summerviils Police Department
16-051377
e
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

K203681

Arrested: June 10, 2016

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL

i |

Foraperson of Grand Jury
Date: November 3 2016

VERDICT

G 1t

/

?M A cheonth

e D10 (3019

DOCKET NO. 2016GS18-1107

The State of South Carolina
Cquty of DORCHESTER

e
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
November 7 2016 TERM

THE STATE
vs.

Damon Ratiek Riley
—— ——— ——— 4
Indictment for

Possession of a Firearm or Knife During
the Commission of a Violent Crime

SC Code: 16-23-490

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment or
to

Defendant

Witness:
C.C.C.PLS. AND G.S.
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. "BCEIVETS
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT 5 BCRIVE D

COUNTY OF DORCHESTER ~ 2016GS18-1107 0CT 24 2019

SCe
Asa Court of General Sessions, convened on November 3 2016 the Grand Jurors of JOW Of AD p eals
DORCHESTER County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF A FIREARM OR KNIFE DURING THE commnssnow OF A '
VIOLENT CRIME ;

That in Dorchester c_in or about June 5, 2016, the defendant, Damon Ratiek Riley, did visibly display or
have in his possession a gun during the commission of a violent crime as defined by Section 16-1- 60,
Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended, to wit: Attempted Murder, thereby wolatmg Sect:on

16-23-490, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976 as amended

Py e it e

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided.

A S I
,/ éfh/; .«-‘://fZ/f’“

-~

Michael Spears, Solicitor



